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Alice Pyper

From: Cotton, Laura <Laura.Cotton@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 October 2021 10:35
To: Alice Pyper
Subject: NRW Heritage Management Advice Request - Official Sensitive

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alice  
 
NRW are starting to progress a project to look at coastal management options in the area of Laugharne Lower 
Marsh SN 29610 08465. The initial study area would be the approximate flood extent shown in blue on the second 
image. We would like to consult DAT at this early stage under the MoU for our screening arrangements. 
 
From an initial desk study on our GIS, we have made the following observations so far – subject to your input. I could 
send you the whole of the draft screening note, but it is quite lengthy. Let me know if you would like more 
information.  
 
 
Cultural Heritage 
 
There are no Scheduled Monuments (SMs) within the project area, however, Napps Camp SM is proximate to the southwestern 
boundary of the site, behind the dune habitat. Within the boundary of the project area there are five Listed Buildings (LBs), with 
three more close to the northern boundary of the site and a number of LBs within the town of Talcharn/Laugharne. 
Talcharn/Laugharne is also a designated Conservation Area with registered Historic Parks and Gardens at Llanmiloe House and 
Largharne Caste, and there are a number of archaeological points of interest (noted on the Historic Environment Record kept by 
the Welsh Archaeological Trusts) around Laugharne within the site boundary The site is within the Taf and Tywi Estuary Historic 
Landscape. See landscape and historic environment designations constraints map in Annex 2.  
 
 
Study area maps 
 

-------- 
 
Dyfed Archaeological Trust will be consulted on this Screening Advice Note (SAN).  
 
If a Managed Realignment scheme is pursued, then there will be a risk to the known archaeological assets closer to the 
coastline, whilst also the additional risk of unknown archaeology being disturbed. In any areas where tidal inundation will be 
allowed to occur then it may be sensible to commission a Desk-Based Study and potential further trial pit surveys. 
 
It is unlikely that SM Assent will be required, however, Cadw should be a close consultee. If the scheme increases flood risk for 
any of LBs or the Conservation Area, then close consultation with the Carmarthenshire Council will be required.  
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Regards 
 
Laura  
 
 
Laura Cotton 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol Arweiniol: Asesu Amgylcheddol / Lead Specialist Advisor: Environmental 
Assessment 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales   
03000 654524  / 07786 110135 
Tŷ Cambria, Caerdydd / Cambria House, Cardiff 
 
Dysgwr Cymraeg  



3

 
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
 
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter     |      Facebook     |      LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi.  

 Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay.  

 


